Note: Fingerprint fees generally do not include fees for criminal background checks, unless specified otherwise below.

The date following each state indicates the last time information for the state was reviewed/changed.

STATE	CITATION	WHO IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT FINGERPRINTS?	IF FEE REQUIRED, WHAT AMOUNT AND WHO PAYS?	WHEN WILL LICENSE BE ISSUED?
AL (5/22)	§ 27-9A-17	Independent adjusters	Applicant pays fee for criminal history record check.	
	§§ 27-7-4.4; 27-25-4.6 <a href="http://www.aldoi.gov/Licensing/Requirements.aspx">http://www.aldoi.gov/Licensing/Requirements.aspx</a>	Producers; title agents	Applicant pays fee for criminal history record check.	
AK (5/22)	§§ 21.27.040 and 21.27.270; 3 AAC § 23.010; Bulletin B 15-03 (Jan. 29, 2015) https://www.commerce.alaska.go v/web/ins/Producers/ResidentLice nse.aspx	Resident producer, managing general agent, surplus lines broker, reinsurance intermediary manager or broker, third party administrator, and independent adjuster; nonresidents at director's discretion.  These people must submit fingerprints under the following circumstances: resident applicants seeking initial licensure, applicants seeking reinstatement of cancelled license or expired more than 12 months, and those converting from nonresident to resident status.	Applicant pays \$48.25 for state and national background check and fingerprinting.	Permanent license will be issued only after application and fees are reviewed and approved, and the fingerprint card processed and searched.

STATE	CITATION	WHO IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT FINGERPRINTS?	IF FEE REQUIRED, WHAT AMOUNT AND WHO PAYS?	WHEN WILL LICENSE BE ISSUED?
AZ (5/22)	§§ 20-142(E); 41-1750(G)(2)  https://www.azcc.gov/docs/defaul t-source/securities- files/fingerprint-card- packetacddb09944c340c2be94bd laf0fb3728.pdf?sfvrsn=cc6aa2a1 _13	Adjusters, agents, brokers and anyone else regulated under this title.	Applicant pays \$22 processing fee and possible fee for technician to roll fingerprints onto fingerprint card.	
	§§ 20-285; 41-1750(G)	Director may require insurance producer license applicant to submit fingerprints.	Applicant pays \$22 processing fee and possible fee for technician to roll fingerprints onto fingerprint card.	
	§§ 20-286; 41-1750(G)	Director may require licensed insurance producer to submit fingerprints of each new member, director, officer, or designated producer.	Applicant pays \$22 processing fee and possible fee for technician to roll fingerprints onto fingerprint card.	
	§§ 20-289; 41-1750(G)	Director may require applicant for licensure renewal to submit fingerprints.		
	§ 20-340.04	Bail recovery agent applicant shall submit fingerprints, with new fingerprints of that same agent submitted every three years.		
	§ 20-481.03	Director may require merger and acquisition applicant to submit fingerprints with statement made to director pursuant to merger or acquisition.		Fingerprints shall be taken in an approved manner and certified by a municipal police department, a sheriff's office or other recognized authority acceptable to the director.
AR (5/22)	§ 17-19-203	Bail bondsmen	Applicant responsible for payment of fee associated with criminal background check.	

STATE	CITATION	WHO IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT FINGERPRINTS?	IF FEE REQUIRED, WHAT AMOUNT AND WHO PAYS?	WHEN WILL LICENSE BE ISSUED?
CA (5/22)	Ins. § 1652; CA Bulleting 2003-6; CA Bulletin 78-9; CA Notice 5-19-95 http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200 -industry/0200-prod- licensing/0100-applicant- info/0300-ca-fingerprint/	Individual applicants; specified partners or officers of organization applicants; individuals who are to transact insurance for an organization.	Applicant pays \$59 if fingerprinted at examination site, or \$68.95 if fingerprinted at vendor's testing centers, or \$49 plus any additional rolling fee at approved vendor sites.	Fingerprint card must be submitted to department before certificate of convenience or license will be issued.
	Ins. § 15010	Public adjusters		
CO (5/22)	§ 10-23-103  https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cbi/employment-background-checks	Bail bonding agent	Applicant shall pay the actual costs associated with obtaining any background checks and fingerprinting, the latter of which costs \$39.50.	Submitting the fingerprint card early to the Colorado Bureau of Investigation may expedite the application process.
	§ 10-3-112	Each executive officer and director of a domestic company applying for a certificate of authority to do business in Colorado	Only actual costs of the state and national fingerprint-based criminal-history check shall be borne by the employer.	
	§ 10-3-803	Individuals, executive officer and director of a domestic company who seek acquisition of control of or merger of domestic insurer.	Only actual costs of the state and national fingerprint-based criminal-history check shall be borne by the employer.	
	§ 10-15-103	Applicants for the sale of preneed funeral contracts.	Background check costs are included in the \$500 application fee.	
CT (5/22)	§ 38a-660	Surety bail bond agents	Applicant pays nonrefundable fee.	When an applicant satisfies all the licensing requirements of the state, the license will be issued.

STATE	CITATION	WHO IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT FINGERPRINTS?	IF FEE REQUIRED, WHAT AMOUNT AND WHO PAYS?	WHEN WILL LICENSE BE ISSUED?
DE (5/22)	18 Del.C. § 1706; Agents Bulletin 22 (Amended) (June 23, 2017)  https://insurance.delaware.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/15/2017/06/agentbull22-revised-2.pdf	Producers, surplus lines brokers, adjusters. Each application shall contain a criminal background history which includes fingerprints. Federal criminal history report shall also provide a federal criminal background history report. Reports may be obtained through the state police.	Applicant is responsible for applicable costs. State and federal background check is \$65. <a href="http://dsp.delaware.gov/dsp_sbi_obtaining_a_certified_criminal_history.shtml">http://dsp.delaware.gov/dsp_sbi_obtaining_a_certified_criminal_history.shtml</a>	
DC (5/22)	§ 31-1131.06a; 26-B DCMR § 130	Individual applying for a resident insurance-producer license and each officer, director, partner of, and owner of a controlling interest in an entity applying for a resident insurance-producer license shall submit fingerprints.  Upon commissioner's request, all parties cited above may be obligated to submit fingerprints when those parties apply for a resident limited-lines insurance producer license.	Applicant pays \$50 fingerprint processing fee.	
	26-B DCMR §§ 127 to 130	Each applicant applying for an initial license or registration; or person going from an inactive status to active status as an agent, broker-dealer, investment adviser, or investment adviser representative, shall be subject to the Fingerprint-Based Background Check Authorization Act of 2012.	Applicant pays \$50 fingerprint processing fee.  FINRA members applying for licensure are not required to pay the fingerprint processing fee, however, any applicant not a member of FINRA shall pay the fees to the commissioner.	

STATE	CITATION	WHO IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT FINGERPRINTS?	IF FEE REQUIRED, WHAT AMOUNT AND WHO PAYS?	WHEN WILL LICENSE BE ISSUED?
FL (5/22)	§§ 624.501; 626.025; 626.171 to 626.172; 626.202; 626.9912; 626.8732; 648.355; 626.9912; 69 FL ADC 69N-121.087	Agent, managing general agent, representative, solicitor, adjuster, claims investigator, or any of the following: sole proprietor, each partner, owners who participate in management, officers, any other person with management control.	Applicant pays \$55.50 (plus local Florida county sales tax) fingerprinting processing fee to MorphoTrust USA . <a href="https://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/agents/newsletter/Archive/2017/Mar/InTheKnow.htm">https://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/agents/newsletter/Archive/2017/Mar/InTheKnow.htm</a>	
GA (5/22)	§§ 33-23-5 to 33-23-5.1; R. & Regs. 120-2-307; 120-2-311; 120-2-314; 120-2-323; 120-2-325; 120-2-328; 120-2-329; 120-2-340; 120-2-344	Effective 1/1/2010, all new applicants for the following occupations must submit fingerprints: resident agent, personal-lines agent, variable products (annuity and life) agents, adjusters, counselors, credit insurance agents and limited subagents, temporary licensees, title insurance agent.	Applicant pays for fingerprinting.  https://oci.georgia.gov/agents-agency-licensing  https://oci.georgia.gov/document/document/background-check-fingerprinting-procedure/download	
GU (5/22)	§ 17-6-50  No provision	Professional bail bondsmen		
HI (5/22)	§§ 431:2-201; 431:7-101; 431:9-204; 431:9A-106 https://cca.hawaii.gov/ins/produce rs/instructions_insurance_license/ producers/instructions_insurance_ license/	Adjusters, bill reviewers, and insurance-producer licenses	Applicant pays fee to vendor to collect fingerprints.	

STATE	CITATION	WHO IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT FINGERPRINTS?	IF FEE REQUIRED, WHAT AMOUNT AND WHO PAYS?	WHEN WILL LICENSE BE ISSUED?
ID (5/22)	§§ 41-1007; 41-1009; IDAPA 18.01.02.030  https://doi.idaho.gov/industry/licensing-services/testing-and-fingerprints/?accordion=ui-id-5	Director may require resident and nonresident insurance-producer applicants to submit fingerprints.	Resident must pay the nonrefundable fingerprinting fee of \$70.	Fingerprint processing shall be completed before issuance or renewal of any license or company appointment.
	§ 41-5805	Department is authorized to require fingerprints of public-adjuster license applicant for use in criminal background check.	Applicant must pay the nonrefundable fingerprinting fee of \$70.	
IL (5/22)	215 ILCS 5/1520	Director is authorized to require fingerprints of public-adjuster license applicants.	Applicant responsible for criminal background fee.	
IN (5/22)	§§ 27-10-3-4; 27-10-3-5	Bail agents, recovery agents	No provision	
IA (5/22)	§ 522C.5; IAC 191-55.4(82GA,HF499); 191-55.20(82GA,HF499)	Public adjusters; business entities applying for licensure under this chapter must submit a full set of fingerprints for each individual who will be acting as a public adjuster on behalf of the entity.	The fee for obtaining an electronic fingerprint shall be set by the outside vendor under contract with the division.	Submit an electronic set of fingerprints with the application, through the division's testing vendor, which shall be used by the division to determine the eligibility of the applicant for a license.
KS (5/22)	KSA 40-4905 <a href="https://insurance.kansas.gov/producer-licensing/">https://insurance.kansas.gov/producer-licensing/</a>	Any person or business entity applying for a resident producer license.	Applicant responsible for criminal background fee of \$90.	
KY (5/22)	No provision			

STATE	CITATION	WHO IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT FINGERPRINTS?	IF FEE REQUIRED, WHAT AMOUNT AND WHO PAYS?	WHEN WILL LICENSE BE ISSUED?
LA (5/22)	§ 22:1546	Commissioner may require fingerprints of a person applying for a resident-producer license.	Applicant pays. The commissioner of insurance may agree to a reasonable fingerprinting fee to be charged by the contractor.	
	§§ 22:1664; 22:1694	Commissioner may require fingerprints of claims and public adjusters.	Applicant pays. The commissioner of insurance may agree to a reasonable fingerprinting fee to be charged by the contractor.	
ME (5/22)	No provision			
MD (5/22)	COMAR 31.03.12.03; 31.03.12.04	Generally, an individual who must obtain written consent to engage in the business of insurance, including but not limited to the following: an officer, director, or employee of a domestic insurer; a producer, actuary, reinsurer, adjuster, or underwriter; or individual who maintains a resident license or certificate of license or qualification in Maryland.	Applicant pays \$30 for full background check provided by state and Federal Bureau of Investigation. The fingerprinting fee through the vendor is \$36.25 for live scan and \$46.25 for paper card capture. Applicant may choose to have fingerprints taken at another agency and pay the fee applicable to the specific agency.  http://www.dllr.state.md.us/finance/industry/mlofingerprint.shtml	If an individual to whom this regulation applies has been convicted of a felony involving dishonesty, a felony involving breach of trust, the individual may not engage in the business of insurance affecting interstate commerce in Maryland unless the individual obtains the written consent of the insurance commissioner.
MA (5/22)	No provision			
MI (5/22)	§ 500.249a	Insurer's officers and directors, current or future controlling stockholders, current or future sources of direct and indirect funding and managers.	Applicant shall pay the fee.	

STATE	CITATION	WHO IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT FINGERPRINTS?	IF FEE REQUIRED, WHAT AMOUNT AND WHO PAYS?	WHEN WILL LICENSE BE ISSUED?
MN (5/22)	§§ 60K.37; 72B.041	Resident insurance producer applicant, resident insurance adjuster applicant (both public and independent)	Applicant pays \$67.25 if fingerprinted by Idemia; \$33.25 if fingerprinted at police station.	
			https://mn.gov/commerce/licensees/insurance/resident-producers.jsp	
MS (5/22)	§ 83-1-191	Wind certification and hurricane damage inspectors upon request by insurance commissioner.		
	§§ 83-39-3; 83-39-5	Bail bondsmen	Fingerprinting fee \$50.	
			https://www.mid.ms.gov/licensing/bailagent-	
			licensing.aspx#:~:text=What%20is%20t he%20fee%3F,check%20or%20money %20order%20only).	
			http://www.mid.ms.gov/licensing/pdf/ instructions/fingerprinting_instructions. pdf	
MO (5/22)	20 CSR 700-6.100 https://insurance.mo.gov/industry/faq/BailBondSuretyRecovery.php#fingerprinted	Bail bond agent	The applicant shall pay any required fingerprinting, search or other fees directly to, and in the manner prescribed by, the Missouri Highway Patrol.	
			http://insurance.mo.gov/industry/faq/documents/375-0113s-8-12.pdf	
MT (5/22)	§ 33-17-220	Producer or navigator	A reasonable fee may be required upon commissioner's discretion; applicant must pay the fee.	
NE (5/22)	No provision			

STATE	CITATION	WHO IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT FINGERPRINTS?	IF FEE REQUIRED, WHAT AMOUNT AND WHO PAYS?	WHEN WILL LICENSE BE ISSUED?
NV (5/22)	§ 683A.160  http://doi.nv.gov/Licensing/Online-Services/	Managing general agent		
	§ 683A.251; NAC 683A.272	Resident producer		
	§ 692B.070 (effective until contingency repeal)	Pursuant to requirements of § 692B.040, which pertains mostly to formation of insurance companies, each of the following must submit fingerprints: incorporator, director, promoter, manager or other person in similar capacity.		
	§ 697.180 (effective until contingency repeal)	Bail agent, general agent, property bondsman or bail solicitor		
NH (5/22)	No provision			

STATE	CITATION	WHO IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT FINGERPRINTS?	IF FEE REQUIRED, WHAT AMOUNT AND WHO PAYS?	WHEN WILL LICENSE BE ISSUED?
NJ (5/22)	§ 17:17-10; N.J.A.C. 11:17-2.3; 11:17-2.12  http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/inslic.htm	Any applicant for a license and any officer, director, partner or owner of a controlling interest of a corporation, partnership filing for license.	Applicant pays for fingerprinting and criminal history background check for a total of \$66.05.  http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/insliced/livescan.htm	Failure to respond to any specific requests or to submit documentation requested shall constitute grounds for denial of license.
	§§ 17:22A-32; 17:22B-6; N.J.A.C. 11:4-35.5; 11:17-2.3	Resident insurance producer applicants; public adjusters; applicants for viatical settlement broker or representative licensure	Applicant pays for fingerprinting and criminal history background check for a total of \$66.05. <a href="http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/insliced/livescan.htm">http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/insliced/livescan.htm</a>	Failure to respond to any specific requests or to submit documentation requested shall constitute grounds for denial of license.
	§ 45:19-32; N.J.A.C. 13:55B-2.3; 13:55B-2.6	Bounty hunter licensure and licensure- renewal applicants	Applicant pays.	
	§ 45:19-36; N.J.A.C. 13:55B-4.1	Persons who seek employment by a licensed bounty hunter.	Applicant pays.	
	§ 53:1-20.16; N.J.AC. 11:1-37.4	Individual public adjuster applicants and proposed sub-licensees of the adjuster, at request of the insurance commissioner.	Applicant pays for fingerprinting and criminal history background check.	
NM (5/22)	§§ 59A-11-1;59A-11-2	Agent, solicitor, broker, surplus lines broker or adjuster, prepaid dental plan agents, non-profit health care plan agents and solicitors, bail bondsmen and solicitors, insurance securities salespersons	Applicant pays for processing and criminal history check. The fee for the fingerprint background check is \$44. <a href="https://www.osi.state.nm.us/pages/bureaus/producers/license-information/fingerprints-requirement">https://www.osi.state.nm.us/pages/bureaus/producers/license-information/fingerprints-requirement</a>	

STATE	CITATION	WHO IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT FINGERPRINTS?	IF FEE REQUIRED, WHAT AMOUNT AND WHO PAYS?	WHEN WILL LICENSE BE ISSUED?
NY (5/22)	Ins. Law § 1102	Any proposed director or incorporator of a stock corporation, or any director of a mutual corporation.	Applicant must use IdentoGo for live scan fingerprinting services and pay the fingerprinting fee at time of appointment. Additional fee is required for fingerprinting at a New York authorized IdentoGo outside of New York State.  https://www.dfs.ny.gov/apps_and_licens_ing/fingerprinting_procedure	Superintendent is authorized to fingerprint applicants for licensure.
	Ins. Law § 2108	Independent and public adjusters		Applicant shall submit fingerprints.
	Ins. Law § 2137	Life settlement broker applicant unless such applicant is licensed as an insurance producer with a lifeline of authority.		Superintendent may require fingerprints as part of licensing process.
	Ins. Law § 6802	Every applicant for licensure in the business of bail bonds, including agents and solicitors of such business.		Superintendent is authorized to fingerprint applicants for licensure.
	Ins. Law §§ 7803; 7804	Life settlement provider and intermediary		Superintendent may require fingerprints as part of licensing process.

STATE	CITATION	WHO IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT FINGERPRINTS?	IF FEE REQUIRED, WHAT AMOUNT AND WHO PAYS?	WHEN WILL LICENSE BE ISSUED?
NC (5/22)	§ 58-7-37 §§ 58-33-48; 58-33A-15; 11 NCAC 6A.0418	The following key persons of a domestic insurance company applying for licensure: a proposed officer, director, or any other individual who will be in position to influence the operating decisions of a domestic insurance company.  Applicant for insurance producer license or public adjuster license  https://www.ncdoi.gov/licensees/agent-and-adjuster-licensing/become-insurance-agent/resident-fingerprint-requirements	Applicant shall pay cost of state and any national criminal history record check, currently \$38.00.  https://files.nc.gov/doi/documents/agent-services/north-carolina-resident-fees-%28initial-license%29.pdf  Applicant pays vendor cost of collecting and processing fingerprints and must pay \$38 for a criminal record history check.  http://www.ncdoi.com/ASD/Documents/ProducerFingerprintInstructions.pdf	
	§ 58-71-75;11 NCAC 13.0519  https://ncbaa.com/wp- content/uploads/2019/12/2018_B ail_Candidates_Guide.pdf  https://www.ncdoi.gov/licensees/ bail-bondsmen-licensing/become- bail-bondsman-or-runner	Bail bondsmen or runners, and renewal applicants	Applicant shall pay cost of collecting and processing fingerprints, and for any state or national criminal history record check.	An application without criminal history information and the license shall not be issued until the applicant satisfies all application requirements.
ND (5/22)	§ 26.1-26-13.3	Producers and Consultants. The commissioner may make arrangements, including contracting with an outside service, for the collection and transmission of fingerprints for conducting criminal history record checks.	All costs associated with the criminal history record check are the responsibility of the applicant. \$41.25 due to the Attorney General and \$29 to the vendor.  https://www.nd.gov/ndins/apply-license	

STATE	CITATION	WHO IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT FINGERPRINTS?	IF FEE REQUIRED, WHAT AMOUNT AND WHO PAYS?	WHEN WILL LICENSE BE ISSUED?
OH (5/22)	§ 3905.051; OAC 3901-5-09	Resident insurance agent	Applicant pays \$22 if service performed by BCI; FBI charges \$25.25 for background checks. Vendor also charges a fee. Applicant will pay no more than \$72.25 for collection and processing of fingerprints.  https://insurance.ohio.gov/agents-and-agencies/agent-education/background-check	The license shall be deemed issued on the date the application is approved by the superintendent.
	§§ 3905.85; 3905.051  https://insurance.ohio.gov/agents- and-agencies/agent- education/surety-checklist	Surety bail bond agent	Applicant shall pay fee.	
OK (5/22)	59 Okla.St.Ann. § 1305; Okla. Admin. Code 365:1-9-18	Bail bondsmen	Applicant pays \$100 investigative fee.	Applicant must be bona fide resident for one year.
OR (5/22)	OAR 836-072-0001 to 836-072-0045	Adjusters and insurance consultants; resident insurance producer license applicants; life (viatical) settlement providers or brokers	Each application shall be accompanied by the applicable fees established by the director.  \$61.25 for new resident application only. <a href="https://dfr.oregon.gov/business/licensing/insurance/Pages/fingerprint.aspx">https://dfr.oregon.gov/business/licensing/insurance/Pages/fees-and-forms.aspx</a>	Fingerprints forwarded to identification division, Oregon State Police, for processing and search before license issued.
PA (5/22)	40 P.S. §§ 310.2; 310.5; 310.8	Resident and nonresident producers	Applicant pays fee for obtaining national criminal history records. Fee is \$22.60 <a href="https://www.insurance.pa.gov/Licensees/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.insurance.pa.gov/Licensees/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Resident seeking renewal of licensure who has not previously submitted fingerprints must submit fingerprints.

STATE	CITATION	WHO IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT FINGERPRINTS?	IF FEE REQUIRED, WHAT AMOUNT AND WHO PAYS?	WHEN WILL LICENSE BE ISSUED?
PR (5/22)	No provision			
RI (5/22)	No provision			
SC (5/22)	§ 38-53-90  https://doi.sc.gov/DocumentCenter/View/9700/FREQUENTLY-ASKED-QUESTIONS-ABOUT-FINGERPRINTING?bidId=	Bail bondsmen, runners; applicant must be resident.	Fingerprint fee is set by IndentGO.  https://www.doi.sc.gov/381/ Bondsman	Fingerprint cards should be coded for the South Carolina Insurance Department.
	§ 38-43-100; Bulletin 2016-10	Resident producers	Applicant is responsible for fees.	Criminal background and fingerprint shall be supplied before license is issued.
SD (5/22)	§§ 58-22-7; 58-22-13  http://dlr.sd.gov/insurance/bail_bonds/documents/bail_bonds_run_ner_application_packet.pdf	Bail bondsmen, runners	Applicant pays \$30 fee. For each runner, the bail bonds employer shall pay an additional \$10 with the application.	Applicant's fingerprints shall be certified by an authorized law enforcement officer before license is issued.
TN (5/22)	§§ 56-1-107; 56-6-904; R. & Regs. 0780-01-9106; 0780-01-5607	Insurance producers and public adjusters	Applicant pays fee to fingerprinting service.  https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/commerce/documents/insurance/forms/fingerprintinfo.pdf	

STATE	CITATION	WHO IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT FINGERPRINTS?	IF FEE REQUIRED, WHAT AMOUNT AND WHO PAYS?	WHEN WILL LICENSE BE ISSUED?
TX (5/22)	I.C. §§ 801.056; 4001.103; 28 TAC 1.503 to 1.509. Bulletin No. B-0043-07	Applicants for any license, registration, certification, authorization or permit, including temporary or training licenses or certificates for the following: agents, adjusters, public insurance adjusters, counselors, risk managers, reinsurance intermediaries, title agents, title escrow officers, viatical and life settlement registrants, workers' compensation health care networks, management contractors, and administrators.	Applicant pays a total of \$44.20: \$34.25 for background check and \$9.95 for fingerprint collection fee.	Department of insurance may deny license to an applicant for any license, permit, certificate of authority or certificate of registration if applicant fails to provide a complete set of fingerprints upon request. This also applies to officers.
	I.C. § 4102.054; 28 TAC 19.711	Public insurance adjusters	Applicant pays a total of \$44.20: \$34.25 for background check and \$9.95 for fingerprint collection fee.	Nonresident public adjusters must comply with fingerprinting requirements of I.C. § 4001.103.
UT (5/22)	§§ 31A-23a-105; 31A-25-203; 31A-26-203; U.A.C. R590-102  https://insurance.utah.gov/ licensee/producers/exam/ fingerprinting	Person applying for a license or for consent to engage in the business of insurance; third party administrator; adjuster.	\$6 fingerprint processing fee to Prometric and \$28.25 FBI/BCI fingerprint fees/background check.	
	§ 31A-35-401; U.A.C. R722-310-4	Bail enforcement or recovery agent, or apprentice to recovery agent.	\$6 fingerprint processing fee to Prometric and \$28.25 FBI/BCI fingerprint fees/background check.	

STATE	CITATION	WHO IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT FINGERPRINTS?	IF FEE REQUIRED, WHAT AMOUNT AND WHO PAYS?	WHEN WILL LICENSE BE ISSUED?
VT (5/22)	8 V.S.A. § 4800	Although the state does not require fingerprints, the commissioner may request them from the following applicants: producer, surplus lines insurance broker, managing general agent, reinsurance intermediary, insurance consultant, limited lines producer, insurance adjuster, public adjuster, and appraiser.		
VI (5/22)	22 V.I.C. § 758	Person applying for resident insurance producer or adjuster shall submit a national criminal records check, with fingerprint.	Applicant pays fee.	
VA (5/22)	§ 9.1-185.5; 6 VAC 20-250-20; 20-250-40; 20-250-50; 20-250-100; VA Admin Letter No. 2003-5 (Bulletin)	Bail bondsman	Applicant pays \$10 for first fingerprint card and \$5 for each additional card. <a href="https://vsp.virginia.gov/services/fingerprinting/">https://vsp.virginia.gov/services/fingerprinting/</a>	
WA (5/22)	§§ 48.06.040; 48.15.070; 48.17.380; 48.17.090; 48.56.030; WAC 284-17-120; 284-17-123 http://www.insurance.wa.gov/for-producers/get-licensed/individual-resident/fingerprint-requirements/	Solicitation permittees; resident surplus line broker; resident insurance producer; adjuster; person who exercises control over financial dealings and operations of a self-funded multiple employer welfare arrangement; person engaged in business of financing insurance premiums if stockholder, director, partner, officer, or other employee of such business.	\$49.25 which includes the background check fee and the rolling fee. Fees paid by applicant.	
	§ 18.185.040; WAC 308-19-102	Bail bond recovery agent	Applicant shall pay any fees required by agency providing fingerprinting service.	

STATE	CITATION	WHO IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT FINGERPRINTS?	IF FEE REQUIRED, WHAT AMOUNT AND WHO PAYS?	WHEN WILL LICENSE BE ISSUED?
WV (5/22)	§ 33-12-37; W. Va. Code St. R. §§ 114-2A-1 to 114-2A-6	Producer licensed to sell, solicit and negotiate insurance in the state.	Applicants must submit a \$45.75 payment as fees for fingerprinting when they schedule through IdentoGo.	Provisional license may be issued prior to criminal background history receipt.
			https://www.wvinsurance.gov/Divisions/ Licensing	
			Fee is \$44.50 –	
			http://www.wvinsurance.gov/Portals/0/pdf/agents/Fingerprinting%20FAQs%205-2016.pdf	
	§ 51-10A-2; W. Va. Code St. R. §§ 81-15-4	Bail bondsman	Applicant is responsible for applicable fees.	
WI (5/22)	W.S.A. 628.04; Reg. § INS 6.59;	Insurance agents, reinsurance intermediaries or managing general	Applicant pays \$36 for digital fingerprinting.	
	Bulletin No. 7-15-2009	agents	https://oci.wi.gov/Pages/Agents/ FingerPrinting.aspx	
WY (5/22)	§§ 26-9-206; 26-9-219; 26-9-220	Resident producers, adjusters, consultants	Cost of obtaining fingerprints and the cost of the criminal history record background check shall be paid by the applicant.	
			Fee for background screening is \$49.	
			https://health.wyo.gov/admin/background-screening/fbi-dci-fingerprint-cards/	

This chart does not constitute a formal legal opinion by the NAIC staff on the provisions of state law and should not be relied upon as such. Every effort has been made to provide correct and accurate summaries to assist the reader in targeting useful information. For further details, the statutes and regulations cited should be consulted. The NAIC attempts to provide current information; however, readers should consult state law for additional adoptions.